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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Bin Rosli, Muhammad Faiz (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <muhammad-faiz.bin-
rosli@allianz.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 April 2023 5:29 PM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: CLAIM NUMBER - SFL111D

Internal 
 
Hi Veron 
 
Yes you may proceed with OI vehicle number to indicate as reference no.  
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
 

 
 

Faiz Rosli 
Claims & Performance Management 
 
Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 
79 Robinson Road #09-01, Singapore 068897 
www.allianz.sg  
 

 

Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or privileged 
information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify 
the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you. 

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 
 
 

From: Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 4:00 PM 
To: Bin Rosli, Muhammad Faiz (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <muhammad-faiz.bin-rosli@allianz.sg>; Claims (AIlianz 
Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.sg>; Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXT] Fw: CLAIM NUMBER 
 

This mail is associated with : 
*GBH969P 
[SFL111D] 

TP 
CHENG SENG MARBLE CONSTRUCTION 

Mar 26 2023 7:00PM 
 

Hui Wang Enterprise Pte Ltd 
  
Dear Rosli, 
  
Can we indicate OI vehicle number to submit our report as claim number. Since the claim number is not created yet. 
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Thanks Veron 

  
  
<-- Original Message -->  
From: LKK_HQ  
To: muhammad-faiz.bin-rosli@allianz.sg; claims@allianz.sg; claims@allianz.com.sg 
Sent On: 24/04/2023 04:35 PM 
Subject: Fw: CLAIM NUMBER 
   
Dear Sir, 
  
Kindly provides us claim number for submit report 
  
  
Best Regards, 
Veron Chen 
  
  
<-- Original Message -->  
From: LKK_HQ  
To: muhammad-faiz.bin-rosli@allianz.sg; claims@allianz.sg; claims@allianz.com.sg 
Sent On: 14/04/2023 07:39 AM 
Subject: CLAIM NUMBER 
   
Dear Sir, 
  
Kindly provides us claim number for submit report 
  
  
Best Regards, 
Veron Chen 
  
  
<-- Original Message -->  
From: LKK_HQ  
To: muhammad-faiz.bin-rosli@allianz.sg; claims@allianz.sg;claims@allianz.com.sg 
Sent On: 13/04/2023 11:42 AM 
   
Dear Sir, 
  
Kindly provides us claim number for submit report 
  
  
Best Regards, 
Veron Chen 
 
 
This is an auto-generated email. Do not reply to this email.  
 
Sent by : VERON CHEN (LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd)  


